From:

To:
Subject: FW: Wellingborough IBA Recycling Facility Permit application EPR/KP3902MB
Date: 16 February 2023 14:16:34

From: Lesley Loane <ll@landandmineral.co.uk>

Sent: 16 February 2023 13:38

To: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Wellingborough IBA Recycling Facility Permit application EPR/KP3902MB

The application referenced above and submitted 17th May 2022, included two different COTC
holders Certificates and their continuing competency certificates. One of those certificates has
now expired ( Michael Woodward’s), but Mark Norris’s remains valid, so please treat this as the
only one in respect of this application so that an expired Certificate is not a reason for saying it
isn’t duly made.


mailto:ll@landandmineral.co.uk
mailto:PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk
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Continuing Competence Certificate

This certificate confirms that

Mark Norris

Has met the relevant requirements of the Continuing Competence scheme for the
following award(s) which will remain current for two years from 09/11/2021

TSNH Transfer - Non Hazardous Waste

TMNH Treatment - Non Hazardous Waste
Verification date: 08/11/2021 Learner ID: 28712
Authorised: Certificate No.: 5187995

Date of Issue: 09/11/2021

B~

CIWM Chief Executive Officer

of Wastes Management

00130322
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Continuing Competence Certificate

This certificate confirms that

Michael Woodward

Has met the relevant requirements of the Continuing Competence scheme for the
following award(s) which will remain current for two years from 29/01/2021

TSNH Transfer - Non Hazardous Waste
Verification date: 20/01/2021 Learner ID: 4197
Authorised: Certificate No.: 5173946

Date of Issue: 29/01/2021

B

CIWM Chief Executive Officer

The Chartered Institution
of Wastes Management

00164044



WAMITAB

WASTE MANAGEMENT INDUSTRY TRAINING AND ADVISORY BOARD
= CERTIFICATENo: (383

CERTIFICATE
OF TECHNICAL
COMPETENCE

Michael Woodward

has demonstrated the standard of technical competence required for the management of
a facility of the type set out below

Waste (Level 4) - TSS4

Authorising Signatures: i /
Director General __—y

A Y

TV V.V VYV V.V.VVVVVVVVVVV

Director

Date of issue: 9 June, 1998
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Qualification Title:

WAMITAB Level 4 Certificate in Waste and Resource Management -
4WRMa

Qualification Accreditation Number:

601/2388/6

This Certificate is awarded to

Mark Norris

Awarded: 13/09/2017 Serial No:28712/4wRMa/1

Authorised

Chris James
Chief Executive Officer, WAMITAB
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For more Information see http.//register.ofqual.gov.uk

The qualifications regulators logos on this certificate
indicate that the qualification is accredited only for
England, Wales and Northemn Ireland.
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Credit certificate

This certificate determines credit awarded to:

Mark Norris

Units gained:

M5059077 Environmental Protection in Waste and Resource Management

T5059078 Communication, interaction and influence of stakeholders and other non-legislative
factors within Waste and Resources management

A5059079 Legislation to support the operation of a Waste and Resources Management Facility

M5059080 Health and safety principles and practices in the Waste and Resource Management
Sector

T5059081 Principles of Sustainable Waste and Resource Management

Y5059087 Principles and Practices of Managing a Physical Treatment Processing Facility for
Waste and Resources

Awarded: 13/09/2017 Serial No.: 28712WRM1/1

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
England, Wales and Northern Ireland.
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Certificate No. OCC8103

Operator Competence Certificate

Title:

Waste and Resource Management - Physical Treatment - 4WRMa

This Certificate is awarded to

Mark Norris

Awarded: 13/09/2017

Authorised

T, Dtn

WAMITAB Chief Executive Officer CIWM Chief Executive Officer

This certificate is jointly awarded by WAMITAB and the
Chartered Institution of Wastes Management (CIWM)
and provides evidence to meet the Operator
Competence requirements of the Environmental
Permitting (EP) Regulations, which came into force on
6 April 2008.

The Chartered Institution
of Wastes Management
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